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Porel dw @Canara Bank

Replies to Pre bid Queries for GeM Bid ref. no: GEM/2024/B/4877317 dated 20/04/2024 for Selection of Digital Marketing and Social Media Agency for a period of three years in Bank
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f . . . Do you have any other domain / sub domain we need to . :
1 85 Annexure 9 Scope of Work . .
P or] Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization {SEQ) consider for SEO other than https://canarabank.com/# Yes, we have other domains and sub domains.
N . Please refer to our Bank's Website www.canarabank.com for a
2 85 Annexure 9 Si W i . i izati i i fori i
e cope of Wark Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization (SEO) | List of products / services as per priority for organic search better understanding on Bank's Products and Services.
3 85 Annexure 9 Scope of Work Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization (SEQ) Are you open to paid backlinking? The scope of the wo.rlf is self explanatory. Bidder to comply with
RFP terms and conditions.
Content related to Banking products and services. Content must
. . e Are there any specific compliances from a content be fresh, unique, accurate , trustworthy, well-structured -
4 86 Annexure 9 Scope of Work . ! , ' 3
op Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization (SEO) perspective organized, matches Search Intent, topical Expertise etc. Please
refer Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
5 2 Annexure S Scope of Work Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization (SEQ) Any planned tech or um{x updates on the website the WebSI.te is updated from time to time as per best industry
coming year? practices
6 86 Annexure 9 Scope of Work Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization (SEO) Is someone else hand!mg Google Business Listing ar}d Local Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions.
! SEQ? If not - we will add or to our scope of services.
Do you need the agency to manage end to end content :
N . PP . . . s Refer to the Scope of Work for a comprehensive
7 86 Annexure 9 S W . i
cope of Work Point No.3 Search Engine Optimization (SEO) |creation to audience crean%r:ntaoﬂpubhshmg for Whatsapp and understanding.Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions.
. P . Is there a defined time period under which the Bank will {Normalization of bids is done only if need arises.The entire
8 3 Section £ Clause 5
au Normalization of Bids conduct Normalization of bids? process will be completed within RFP validity period.
9 74 Annexure 9 Clause 1.4 Content Creation & Posting }Nl}lch‘all media channels will be app hFa,ble for the Refer to the Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
dessimination of content over and above digital platforms?
10 08 Annexure 16 Bill of Material Table A Can a reference be shared for 2D/3D videos? Upto 30 and .You may refer to the generic definition of 2D/3D videos as per
120 secs. industry standards.
1" General Query Is contract to be submitted with the RFP No, Contract agreement is entered with Successful bidder.
12 General Query Is there any Bid participation fees No
13 General Query EMD validity shoutd be 180-days,~as the RFP is for 180days |RFP claus.e.is self explanatory. Bidders to comply with RFP terms
please confirm. and conditions.
14 General Query PBG fs to be submltted. k?y or‘ﬂy winning agency or all the PBG Should be submitted by Successful bidder.
participating agency
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) 1.2. Proficiency in Social Media Tool Bank has a dedicated ORM Tool available. Bank reserves right to
15 7 Al Wi - ?
2 nnexure 9 Scope of Work Utilization Can you share the name of the ORM tool you currently use.. share details with selected bidder.
Average monthly queries received are approx. 3500. However,
16 72 Annexure 9 Scope of Work 1.2. ProfICIent:)" in S?aal Media Tool What is the average n?cnth}y VE?lElme of incoming tickets |this is a dynamic count and may vary. Thfz agency mu?t be
Utilization (complaints, inquiries, etc.} ? prepared to handle / respond to all queries / complaints
received on Digital & Social Media
The Bank's tool have capabilities to integrate with Banks internal
17 69-86  |Annexure © Scope of Work Will the succgssful agency require VPN or a virtual machine systems. as ap.pllcable. The agency must be proficient in
16 access your CRM or ORM system? leveraging this feature. Refer Scope of Work for a
comprehensive understanding
The agency shall utilize the Tool / Social Media Platform
analytics to view real time campaign
performance/social media analytics
using dashboards and share customized
18 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work Do you have .a dedlcateq command centre f?r monitoring, or rep9rts to dlffere.nt users outside of the tool with a built-in
will you require one to be established? delivery system (i.e.
Schedule email of dashboard to
recipients Daily/Weekly etc.). Refer Scope of Work for a
comprehensive understanding
The agency shall utilize the Tool to view real time campaign
performance/social media analytics
using dashboards and share customized
s reports to different users outside of the tool with a built-in
19 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work Canyour ex15tt:1 ns ORM.:{) ol accutmnlw:)date 2 comn:and center delivery system (i.e.
setup, or will a new tool be necessary? Schedule email of dashboard to
recipients Daily/Weekly etc.). Refer Scope of Work for a
comprehensive understanding
Are there any specific online forums that require dedicated
20 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work tracking for brand mentions and customer sentiment? If so, |Refer to the Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
please list them.
21 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work Are there any platforms or ontine communities that require Rafer to the Scope of Work for a comprehensive understandin;
manual tracking due to limitations in autoriated tools? P P g
. The agency will be responsible for attending complaints during
22 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work Doryou ha.ve 3 dedlc’ixted.c.ustomef support team t(.’ addrefs all hours 24x7x365 basis of contract period. Refer to the Scope
escalated issues and inquiries received through social media? N .
of Work for a comprehensive understanding
) . . . |The agency will be responsible for attending complaints during
23 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work Do you have a designated SPOC t:or handling unique queries all hours 24x7x365 basis of contract period. Refer to the Scope
or escalations? N N
of Work for a comprehensive understanding
"(‘ W
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The agency shall access pre-approved response templates for
24 69-86  |Annexure 9 Scope of Work Do you have a pre-defined response bank ? faster resolution in coordination with the bank's Team. Refer to
the Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
In addition to English and Hindi, which other regional The agency shall be able to view translatx_on of the
languages will require response management? Will the agen comment/respond to a comment/ query in vernacular languages
25 69-86 Annexure 9 Scope of Work suag ) a N p g ; y gency including English, Hindi or respective vernacular language as
be responsible for providing responses in these languages, or 3 .
. N " applicable. Refer to the Scope of Work for a comprehensive
will you provide a pre-defined response bank? "
understanding
Qualification Criteria:
The Agency must have a minimum of 5 years
of experience in social media management,
with a preference for experience in the BFSI
sector. This s hould fencompz}ss various afp'ects The ageny shall provide / demonstrate campaign reports,
such as Social media planning & Advertising, . o e A .
3 P Q. How you want to showcase the campaign? Can we show it |financial records, POs, Invoices and any relevant collateral
Social Channel Optimization, Content N : N
. . 3 . with POs? demonstrating the scope, impact, and success of each
Creation, Analytics, executing campaigns, N . N et
. . e . campaign.Bidders te comply with RFP terms and conditions.
26 62 Annexure-2, Pre-Qualifi Point no. 8 social listening, Response management, . .
e Q. If we have only 1 year experience in BFS! Sector, can we
coverage of on-ground activities and other o . N e e -
. . . show for the remaining years in some other sectors like Refer to Annexure-2, Pre-Qualification Criteria for a
areas of Social Media Marketing. . . : 4 : .
) : education, manufacturing, real estate etc.? comprehensive understanding.Bidders to comply with RFP terms
Documents to be submitted In compliance o
N . s and conditions.
with Qualification Criteria:
Proof of One campaign each in the last 5
financial years 2019-20,2020-21,2021-22,2022-
23, 2023-24. Campaign should at least be for a
value of Rs.50 Lakhs.
Qualification Criteria:
Social Media Management, Experience: The
bidder should have a minimum of Five years of . : -
) ) . Q. We have more than 10 years of experience in providing
experience as a Social media management ) . . P
L Social Media Management services. But "certificate from
agency for at least two BSE/NSE listed . w o cees
P . clients not older than 3 months”, will be very difficult to
corporates. Detailed information about these : :
Annexure-2, Pre- . - . ) arrange for past clients as the POC from both the sides may
27 63 Point no. 15 experiences is required.

Qualification Criteria

Documents to be submitted In compliance
with Qualification Criteria:

Work Order receipts and certificate from
clients not older than 3 months.

not be there to approach.

Can we submit only for our current clients and past records
with the past completion/retention certificates?

Kindly refer Corrigendum 1




l. Section/ Anne; / : e s . .
:o. PNa ie AZp;nrc‘iixA pexure RFP Clause Sub-Clause/ Technical Specification Bidder's Query Bank's Response
Annexure-3 Details of Service Net Work:
28 66 . ) Point no. 13 Bengaluru: What kind of details will suffice your requirement? Name, address and contact details
Bidder’s Profile :
Mumbai:
Awards and Recognition to the Agency from a
recognized institution / organization in the
last 3 years. Document to be submitted:
Annexure-11 Technical . Certificates and other relevant documents (In | Q. if certificates/links are not available, can we submit the | . . i
Point no. 4 .
» % Evaluation Criteria int no case the certificates are published in any award Pics as a proof together with the work details? Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions
ontine platform, bidder to provide the link for
the same) pertaining to the awards shouid be
submitted to verify the same.
Annexure-17 This Format Letter should be on the Q. Who will sign it?
30 105 Manufacturer Note Point letterhead'of the OEM/OSO/C?SD cc‘.ncern and Q. is it a mandatory document, as this tender is a service The authorized signatory to sign this Annexure. Yes.
Authorization Form should be signed by an Authorised Signatory of tender?
! the OEM/0S0/0$D
31 75 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.2. Proficiency in Social N.?:jl: -(g:;STo;?)l xi?;iazesgsgiix:r;aﬂi:n:::t Q. Which tool is currently being utilized for ORM by Canara |Bank has a dedicated ORM Tcol available. Bank reserves right to
Wark Media Tool Utilization Bank Y Bank? share details with selected bidder.
The agency resources must Monitor and respond on social media
platforms 24x7x365 for any customer queries, bad reviews,
Annexure-9 Scope of y il N Ensure at least two agents are available at all . R negative mentions, positive mentions, questions, complaints
lability of Onsite R ? i ’
u 83 Work vanabitity of Onsite Resour times to handle any emerging situations. Is their avaflibilty supposed to be 24X72 raised from any digital & social media channels, content and
campaign management as per the requirements of the Bank.
Refer Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
SECTION C - Resources alignment. with Bank’s processes
DELIVERABLE AND 1. Project Timelines ' Request to increase timeline for this since on-site resources | _. . e
3 13 SERVICE LEVEL Clause 1.3 and toal. - 10 Days from the date of will be hired only once the contract is awarded to the agency Bidder to comply with RFP terms and conditions

AGREEMENTS

acceptance of purchase order.
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Penalties/liquidated damages for
Onsite/Offsite resources: In case the resource
goes on leave/absent, replacements having
equivalent or more experience and
. qualification has to be arranged by the
selected bidder to ensure that regular
SECTION C - ::222:?:%:!;::22?:2:: :irgzt::m!?iirl; 1. Does the temporary replacement resource have to be
DELIVERABLE AND 3. Penalties & Liquidated P . ged, onsite? Can the replacment work off site for the said period? | _. . -
34 18 shall pay only the proportionate amount of N : . Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions
SERVICE LEVEL damages ) ) 2. On-site employees are entitled to paid leave as per
AGREEMENTS Clause 3.5 resource charges during the particular month. | Co o e how wil that be accommodated for 2
: The Bank shall also impose a penalty of 0.5% pany poticy :
of the respective resource charges for that
month for each week and part thereof of
absence. However, total penalty under this
clause will be limited to 10% on the monthly
resource charges payable to the selected
bidder.
The Bidder should have an average annual
Annexure-2 :
Pre-Qualification turnover of Rs.40.00 Crores in the last three Please be guided by relevant clauses mentioned in Section-H of
35 59 o SINO.6 financial years i.e. (2020-2021, 2021-22, 2022-| s this clause exempted if the agency is a registered MSME?
Criteria s s RFP Document.
23). This must be the individual company
turnover and not of any group of companies.
Annexure-2 The bidder should have positive Net Worth as
Pre-Qualification on 31/03/2023 and also should have not . s : - ios
3 59 . i i ? .
6 Criteria SINO.7 eroded by more than 30% in the last three Is this clause exempted if the agency is a registered MSME? |Bidder to comply with RFP terms & conditions
financial years ending on 31/03/2023.
Effectiveness of the sample contet would be the proposed
Annexure-11 Effectiveness of the sample content submitted creative action planrfe:;:ta;?;: Bank as part of the The agency wil be evaluated as per Effectiveness of the sample
Technical Evaluation as part of RFP. p : content demonstrated. You may refer to Bank's Website
37 92 Criteria SI.NO.8 Live demonstration /Presentation of the ‘. www.canarabank.com for a better understanding on Bank's
3 ons Do we have to focus on any particular products, or challenges . . :
proposed solution and capabilities by the Products and Services.Bidders to comply with RFP terms and
vendor. that need to be addressed conditions
: Will this be judged on the basis of the content & the way the )
presentation is made to the committee?
1. Which tool is the bank currently using?
38 75 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.2. Proficiency in Social | The Social Media Response Management Tool 2. Is this tool linked to the banks complaint management |Bank has a dedicated ORM Tool available.Bank reserves the right
Work Media Tool Utilization |-(ORM Tool) is already available with the Bank. portal? to share the details with successful bidder.
3. Is this only an ORM tool or an analytics tool as well?
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The agency is responsible to set up an
exclusive custor:mze.d Lwe. Dashbc?ard for Is the purpose .of the.tc.x:l t.o only trac_k data a.n.d.analytlcs OF lohe Bank's available ORM tool shall be utilized by the agency for
advanced analytics via Social Media Tool /  |also for complaints/crisis? Since there is an exisiting ORM tool, o . ) ) .
P . . . N .. N y monitoring and responsing to Social Media complaints and
5 . Application for assessing the Bank’s social wouldnt complaints and crisis be tracked using that? Kindly . . . .
Annexure-9 Scope of 1.3. Social Media Agency " . : preparation of customzied reports as per Bank's requirements.
39 72 . media response performance, complaints, clarify the scope N . : ict
Work Reporting . The agency should have required profeciency in customising and
crisis management, content performance, enerating various reports. Since the tool is provided by the Bank
follower engagement, audience insights, Also, the cost for this live dashboard will form part of which g . 8 p o p Y ’
3 . . o 3 there is no separate line item.
trends, competitor analysis and campaign line item in the TCO?
performance and lead generation.
Furthermore, the agency is obligated to
provide a minimum of 2 on-site resources for
content creation.
40 74 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.4, ContenF Creation & The resources are committed to handling all 24x7'x365 favallablhty.of cont.ent resoun}es will be onsite or The scope of w?r!( is self explanatory. Bidders to comply with RFP
Work Posting . . offsite? Will the bank's premises be available for the same? |térms and conditions.
tasks retated to Content design as required by
the bank, content scheduling, posting, and
associated activities round the clock, 365 days
a year, and as per management requirements.
SECTION E - SELECTION | 3.4, Techno Commerclat | ¢ Criteria for Technical Evaluation and | 30.75 yyere commercial weightage is 70%? Or is it the | .
41 29 . Commerciat Evaluation will have weightage of Bidder to refer clause 3.4.8 in RFP document.
OF BIDDER Evaluation process 30:70 other way round?
The penalty terms have not been defined clearly in any of the
42 Bid Document Penalty Terms sections.Kindly share the section or details about the penalty |Bidder to refer RELEVANT CLAUSES IN RFP Document.
terms.
: ) ility of Bank' T
Annexure-9 Scope of 1.2. Proficiency in Social | The Social Media Response Management Tool | Does the tool allow only ORM or allows Social Media tracking The age”‘?’ shall Eeverag? the capability of Bank's °R".‘ ool that
43 75 ) e s e o tracks Social Media mentions of Canara Bank and provides a
Work Media Tool Utilization (ORM Tool) and competition analysis as well? s :
competition analysis report as well.
44 84 Annexure-9 Scope of 2.4, Lead Generation What are the target audience and demograph}cs required for (Bank deﬁne.s target audiences from campaign to campaign basis
Work the agency to target lead generation? as per requirements
Offsite Service Support
Annexure-9 Scope of Monitoring and . . Will the cost required to deploy a sentiment analysis tool be JORM Tool is available with the Bank.No additional cost will be
45 78 Sentiment Analysis L . . PO
Work Engagement reimbured by the client? paid by Bank in this regard.
46 74.75 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.4, Content'Creanon & What all languages trfmslatlon will be requested by the bank Refer Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
Work Posting for creatives / blogs / content, etc.
47 74-75 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.4. Content.Creauon & Content Creation & Posting Will the bank provide medl.a bank or repository for creating Refer Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
Work Posting the creatives and posts?
48 7475 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.4 Content‘Creatlon & Content Creation & Posting Will the bank provide licenses for image sourcing tools ? No, Refer Scope of \{V?rk for more details.Bidders to comply with
Work Posting RFP terms and conditions.




*
.
sl. Page [Section/ Annexure/ : PP : . !
No. No. Appendix RFP Clause Sub-Clause/ Technical Specification Bidder's Query Bank's Response
No separate license will be provided.The ORM Tool is available
Annexure-9 Scope of . . . " . ’ . . . ) . with the Bank. The agency shall utilize Tool's / Social media
49 72-74 2 g
Work Social Media Agency Repor] Social Medid Agency Reporting Will the bank provide the license for Social Media reporting? platforms reporting capabilities or their resources for creation of
N customzied dashboards / reports as per Bank's requirements
The agency shall leverage the capability of Bank's ORM Tool /
Annexure-9 Scope of . . 5 5 . will the agency be allowed to use the tool for competition {Social Media Paltform Analytics that tracks Social Media mentions
50 72-74 :
Work Social Media Agency Repar Social Media Agency Reporting scanning and analysis as well? of Canara Bank and provides a competition analysis report as
well.
A - ] .
51 v:c:xrixure 9 Scope of Bid Document Sub Contracting / Joint venture Is sub-contracting or joint venture allowed ? Not Allowed. Bidder to comply with RFP terms and Conditions.
Annexure-9 Scope of The number of deliverables social media platform wise has
52 72-74 Work Social Media Agency Repor]| Social Média Agency Reporting not been defined. is there any benchmark or defined volume {Refer Scope of Work for a comprehensive understanding
for all the platforms?
Annexure-9 Scope of 3. Search Engine . e Which products and services are currently designated as . 3 . .
53 85-86 N ces as per requirements
Work Optimization (SEO) Search Engine Optimization priority items within our scope of focus? Bank's promotes its products and service: p q
%,
;‘;‘&a
st Annexure-9 Scope of 3. Search Engine . o e Are there any upcoming product taunches or new categories . . .
7 54 85-86 ts and services as per requirements
:::;‘5'- Work Optimization (SEO) Search Engine Optimization being introduced into our offerings? Bank's promotes its products and se P 9
Bank’s envisions to optimize keywords for SEO for all Vits Banking
Annexure-9 Scope of 3. Search Engine N o e s . N . Products and services including long tail and short tail keywords.
55 85-8 2
6 Work Optimization (SEO) Search Engine Optimization Please share the list of focus keywords if one is available? Refer to the Scope of Work for understanding on SEQ
requirements
f
- : i : Work for understanding on SEO
56 85-86 Annexure-9 Scope of 3 S e?rct} Engine Search Engine Optimization Please provide the names and URLs of 4 to 5 competitors. Refe.r to the Scope of Work fo s
Work Optimization (SEO) requirements
57 g5.g¢  |Annexure-9 Scope of 3. Search Engine Search Engine Optimizatio What are the challenges you would like us to address through |Refer to the Scope of Work to have a comprehensive
Work Optimization (SEO) gine Optimization this pitch presentation? understanding of Bank's objective
Annexure-9 Scope of 3. i f Work for understanding on SEO
58 85-86 xu ope o . S e.ardf Engine Search Engine Optimization Please share last 6-month report in available. Refe_r to the Scope of Wo 8
Work Optimization (SEO) requirements
. f . y
59 69-86 a/n(;xrixure 9 Scape o Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Which social media monitoring tool is being used? Bank has a dedicated ORM Tool available
Annéxure-9 Scope of Does the tool have th ision t di L Bank has a dedicated ORM Tool available. The agency resources
60 69-86 |, ork P Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening 065 the tact have the mesmn ,o respond in VEMAcUiar | o1t be proficient to utilize Tool's capabilities and to respond in
anguages: vernacular languages as the case may be.
|
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The agency shall utilize the Tool / Social Media Analytics
platforms to view real time campaign,
performance/social media analytics
using dashboards and share customized
61 69-86 Q;mexure-‘) Scope of Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Any live dashboard being used? Po share any platform wise rep.orts to dlffere'nt users outside of the tool with a built-in
ork report created in the past. delivery system (i.e.
Schedule email of dashboard to
recipients Daily/Weekly etc.). Refer Scope of Work fora
comprehensive understanding
Average monthly queries received are approx. 3500. However,
Annexure-9 Scope of ety e s : this is a dynamic count and may vary. The agency must be
62 69-86 Scope of Work & L i r ?
Work P ORM & Social Listening How many monthly & daily queries do we get prepared to handle / respond to all queries / complaints received
on Digital & Social Media
Annexure-9 Scope of s . What is the biggest problem statement or pain point area till |Refer to the Scope of Work to have a comprehensive
63 69-86 Scope of Wark & Social L 8gest p pain p P P
Work P ORM & Social Listening date? = Any product/service/app issues/ frauds etc. understanding of Bank's objective
Annexure-9 Scope of S Daes the tool have social listening also or just response | The agency shall leverage the capability of Bank's ORM Tool that
64 69-86 Scope of Work RM & S i 8 J P pabiiity
Work i i o ocial LTStenxng management/ORM tracks Social Media mentions of Canara Bank.
. . ) " The agency shall leverage the capability of Bank's ORM Tool /
Annexure-9 Scope of ; ? -
65 69-86 Work P Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Does the taol pravide cogiﬂ:t];:r:nalys‘s' Define the top Social Media Platforms Analytics that provides a competition
p analysis report as well.
The available Tool can be configured to expand integration with
66 69-86 vz}nekxure 9 Scope of Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Can LinkedIn, Threads & App mentions be tracked via the |any soc1.al media channet a§ applicable. Ho_wever, the agency is
i current'tool? responsible to ensure tracking and responding to every Canara
Bank mention across digital & social media channels.
Annexure-9 Scope of i '
67 69-86 " P Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Does the tool track image mentions? The agency shall !everag? the capability of Bank's ORM Tool that
_ Wo tracks Social Media mentions of Canara Bank.
Annexure-9 Scope of Does the current tool measure the share of content that :iet:nizl: :°°ll2;\$:a_'r);:‘:tﬁ mr:‘tt;g;: ter:vflit:ieiatnil;s internal
68 69-86 Work Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening occurs outside social media platforms via online chat or e- Y N p'p - i gency P .
or mail? leveraging this féature. Refer Scope of Work for a comprehensive
. i understanding
- . . The tool shall be customized by the agency for preparing a
Annexure-9 Scope of
69 69-86 Work P Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Does the current tool provide data based on demographics reporting dashboard using Tool's / Social Media Platform Analytics
or] and user preferences? s ;
capabiities. Refer Scope of work for more details
. . The tool shall be customized by the agency for preparing a
Annexure-9 Scope of T
70 69-86 Work P Scope of Work ORM B Social Listening Does the taol provide datavc‘::s;;e top influencers (Platform reporting dashboard using Toal's / Social Media Analytical
: capabiities / using its resources. Refer Scope for more details
Define the specific products, services & industry keywords for . . - . s
Annexure-9 Scope of s
7 6986 | work P Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening listening. Will alsc be needing brand keywords, generic Bank's envisions to optimize keywords for all its Banking Products
and services.
keywords (If Any)
Annexure-9 Sci
72 69-86 ope of Scope of Work ORM & Sociat Listening How does the brand want the agency to attend the

Work

cyberattack related tickets?
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73 69-86 x;nrixure-‘) Scope of Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening Nead monthly / weekly / fortnightly ORM & Listening reports |You may refer to the content available on Official Sacial Media
for the past month Handles of Canara Bank for a better understanding
74 69-86 anonrixure-g Scope of Scope of Work ORM & Social Listenting Need Daily report of queries, response status & aging analysis | You may refer to the content available on Offici.al Social Media
for the past month. Handles of Canara Bank for a better understanding
75 69-86 Annexure-9 Scope of o
Work Scope of Work ORM & Social Listening What should be the FLR for weekends/holidays? Bidder to comply with RFP terms
Ann 9s Brief for paid media wrt product, category, services along |The bank’s objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
exure- : f s ot . . e N : . g
76 82-86 e ure-9 Scope of Digital Marketin Digital Advertising & Media Buying ) with KP-I s/Objective. Are we chasing :imy numbers be it |specific requirements frpm campaign tf’ campaign. EmPhas1s is
. increase in followers/Engagement/Traffic etc. Just want to {placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
understand the requirements. standards
Annexure-9 S . The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, atigning with
77 82-86 o ure-9 Scope of Digital Marketin Digital Advertising & Media Buying Digital media objectives., Budggt, KPIs, deliverables, specific requirem‘ents from campaign tf’ campaign. EmPhasis is
campaign period? placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards
The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
78 82-86 Annexure-9 Scope of » . » . ] What are the services you are promoting?If possible, please |specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
Work Digital Marketin Digital Advertising & Media Buying provide landing page links so that we can check user journey (placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
as well. benchmarks. You may refer to Bank's website
www.canarabank.com for a comprehensive unerstanding
An 95 Core TG: Age/Gender/Location/Interest/Job The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
79 82-86 W;‘;XUFE‘ cope of Digital Marketin Digital Advertising & Media Buying ) Functiop/ Rol.es/Designation/.lndustryl Experience (More  |specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Em‘phasis is
information will help us identify the right audience across [placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
various digital platforms) standards
An 95 ¢ The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
80 82-86 nexure-9 scope o i ; - . o . . specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphass is
Digital Marketing Digital Advertising & Media B i
Work ¢ ¢ 8 Buying Trends & seasonality pertaining to the category. placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards
A 9% ¢ The agency is required to integrate best practices for planning,
nnexure-9 Scope o " N toned
81 82-86 Waork P Digital Marketin Digital Advertising & Media Buying Please share the past 3 ,month.s report (.dally, weekly, developm.ent,. execution, gerff:r.mance mor}uonng, ar.1d cost
monthly) for the paid campaign. optimization into the bank's digital marketing campaign as per
industry standards
A 95 " The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
82 82-86 nnexure-3 Scope o L . . .. . . Details of past campaigns, media selection, platforms, KPls, [specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
Digital Marketin: Digital Advertising & Media Bl ! ' ’ » [P N
Work ¢ 8 ying and reports ptaced on achieving performance metrics that excead industry
standards
Annexure-9 Scope of [ et ds and integrata
83 82-86 - : s is . . o The agency shall analyze competitor trends an g
Digital Marketin: Digital Advertising & Media B i
Work g g gi ising & Media Buying Names of top competitors in the category. industry bost. practices, aligning with those of peer competitors
54 Annexure-9 Scope of ) . lSee:rch anthoqa(lj: To ?reate a_m: '?Z kez/word relzearch,' The agency shall optimize keywords, assess search trendS,. and
82-86 Work Digjtal Marketing Digital Advertising & Media Buying Vafua ¢ searchtrin 5 5€ _eCt, soc;]ar : Ste., wou reql::jre 8l fulfill promotion objectives for banking products and services
ew terms, hooks, :r tngtgefrts_t dt our intent user woul consistently across campaigns. For a thorough understanding,
search most oiten as a query. please refer to our Corporate website.

"
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85

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputatiocn Management

What is the positioning & key communication?

The agency is required to integrate best practices for planning,
development, execution, performance monitoring, and cost
optimization into the bank's digital marketing campaign as per
industry standards

86

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

What is the current challenge the brand is facing to build its
online presence?

The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards

87

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

What are the different cohorts the bank wants to engage
- with?

The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards

88

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

What are the product/brand priorities for the year?

The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards

89

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

What are the business objectives for the year?

The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis.is
placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed-industry
standards

90

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management,

What are the objectives & KPIs for their online presence? Pls
mention specific qualitative & quantitative targets.

The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards

91

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

What has worked for the brand in the past and what hasn't?

The agency is required to integrate best practices.for planning,
development, execution, performance monitoring, and cost

optimization into the bank's digital marketing campaign as per
industry standards .

92

69-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

While some banks are focusing on a younger cohort, some on
a premium cohort what is our priority currently? And what are
the different programs being offered for the cohort?

The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Emphasis is
placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
standards

63-71

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

Social Media

1.1. Brand Reputation Management

Which platform is performing the best currently? Pls provide
us with reports on different platform & communication
performance that was run in the last year.

The agency is required to integrate best practices for planning,
development, execution, performance monitoring, and cost
aptimization into the bank's digital marketing campaign as per
industry standards

58

Annexure-2

Pre-Qualification
Criteria

SL.NO.5

The Bidder should have a corporate/
representative office at Bengalturu with
required manpower and infrastructure for
handling social media management and Digital
marketing of the size and staturé of bur Bank.

We have recently signed with Narayana Health and are in the

process of setting up our office in Bangalore. Kindly give us 30 Bidder to comply with RFP terms & conditions.

days to provide details as required in this clause
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No. No. Appendix RFP Clause Sub-Clause/ Technical Specification Bidder's Query Bank's Response
Annexure-2 i e " . . T . : .
o5 5 The bx.dder shoultfl be anlempaneled Digital Pleafe heEp define Financial Institutions. The bidder is Clause is self explanatory. Bidder to comply with RFP Terms and
- S.NO.11 Marketing and Social Media agency currently working with a General Insurance Company and a Stock conditions
Pre-Qualification for at least 2 Banks/ Financial institutions. Brokerage firm )
Criteria
Social Media Management Experience:
The bidder should have a minimum of Five The Bidder has accounts which are 3 and 4 years of age
96 60 Annexure-2Pre-Qualifica S.NO.15 years of experience as a Social media respectively. Can this be relaxed to non listed but large Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions.
management agency for at least two BSE/NSE companies
listed corporates. Detailed information about
these experiences is required.
1. What is the required number of competitors to be
97 69.71 |Annexure-9 Scope of 1.1 Brand Reputation. | SWOT analysis of other competitors in Social mapped? The agency shall analyze competitor trends and integrate
Work Management Media perspective 2. Is daily social listening of conversations necessary for |industry best practices, aligning with those of peer competitors
conducting the SWOT analysis of competition?
The agency shall be able to view translation of the
. Assessing the bank's reputation in real-time, [1. What is the specified number of languages for tracking user |comment/respond to a comment/ query in vernacular languages
Annexure-9 Scope of 1.1 Brand Reputat; ’ i
98 69-71 Work P Manageripe L:“a on addressing issues promptly to maintain a conversations online? Specify the same {ncluding English, Hindi or respective vernacular language_ as
positive brand perception 2. In how many languages is response management required? |applicable. Refer to the Scope of Work for a comprehensive
. understanding
1. How many mentions should be expected across all  |Average monthly queries received are approx. 3500. However,
99 16 |Section C 3.2 Community FLR minimum of 95% with reply within 15 platforms in a month? this is a dynamic count and may vary. The agency must be
Responsiveness minutes 2. How many responses should be expected across all  |prepared to handle / respond to all queries / complaints received
platforms in a month? on Digital & Social Media
The agency is required to integrate best practices for planning,
Annexure-9 Scope of . Gi f th snt metri d to map the KPIs |development, execution, performance monitoring, and cost
100 69-71 1.1 Brand Reputat sive us a sense of the currént metrics used to map p! s y ort ! &
Work rand Reputation Management achieved on your current social media campaigns. optimization into the bank's digital marketing campaign as per
industry standards ] )
N . N . N i tions
101 49.71 |Annexure-9 Scope of 1.1 Brand Reputation Management What is the current spends/budget allocated on your social Markenpg expenditures by the bank adhere to budget allocatio
Work media campaigns? . |determined by Management.
What is the rationale behind your current campaign ‘Together i i
We Can? The agency {5 required to integrateibest practices for Elunntns.
Annexure-9 Scope of : Is this a long-t ication messaging? dovelopment, oxceution, performance-menitoring, and cos
102 69-71 1.1 Brand s this a long-term communication messaging ) ' P !
Work nd Reputation Management I yes, could you please elaborate on the same what is the |optimization into the banis digital marketing campaign as par
bank trying to communicate? What are the actions taken te |industry standards
showcase this philosophy
103 69-71 jAnnexure-9 Scope of 1.1 Brand Reputation Management Kindly confirm if our budget includes the tool cost. Orwill |y = oouieiiie s aoblo with the Bank

Work

there be additional budgets allocated for the same

actlon
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Sst. Page |Section/ Annexure/
No. No. Appendix RFP Clause Sub-Clause/ Technical Specification Bidder's Query Bank's Response
Please confirm if additional budget will be allocated for
running media campaigns.
104 g9-71 (/nnexure-9 Scope of 1.1 Brand R ati If yes, please give us a sense of the scale and tentative Query is not clear with respect to Brand reputation Management.
Work -1 Brand Reputation Management budget. . Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions.
What is the budget range for the social media and digital
marketing initiatives, and how is it structured?
What kind of supporting's need to be submitted as supporting.
Annexure-9 Scape of . Can you define three peer banks that you consider as . di te
105 69-71 Work 1.1 Brand Reputation Management competition? Would like clarity if the bank considers any The agency shall arfalyze sorr!pent? r trends and integra .
. . e industry best practices, aligning with those of peer competitors
private bank as their competition
The bank's objectives are tailored to each campaign, aligning with
106 g9.71 |Annexure-9 Scope of . Where does the brand want to focus its growth story - specific requirements from campaign to campaign. Em!)hasis is
Work 1.1 Brand Reputation Management Rural/Semi Urban/Urban? Please specify in the order of  |placed on achieving performance metrics that exceed industry
preference standards. You may refer to Bank’s website www.canarabank.com
L 'Ifor a comprehensive unerstanding
Please give us a sense of your customer demographic break- |The agency is required to integrate best practices for planning,
107 69-71 Annexure-9 Scope of 1.1 Brand Reputation Management up? development, execution, performance monitoring, and cost
Woark Who does the bank want to focus their communication on?  joptimization into the bank's digital marketing campaign as per
Gen X & Gen Y? industry standards
i Annexure-9 Scope of . i frm i
108 69-71 Work 1.1 Brand Reputation Management Wanted to confirm if th:;’;:?:mount 35 lakhs, please Bidders to refer relevant clause in GeM Bid document.
Annexuré-9 Scope of i i i i
109 69-71 ¥ P 1.1 Brand Rel Kindty confirm if the presentation needs to be uploaded by TR .
. utation Management d tified.
Wark P 8 13th May or does it needed to be presented in-person Date for presentation will be duly notifie
. SECTION B « 6. Earnest Moncy We have Udyam Registration Certificate and NSIC registration
v Deposit (EMD)/ Bank 1.2. MSEs a ted f) ing EMD ificat i der “ ORY" (Valid Fi
INTRODUCTION . re exempted from paying , certificate registered under “SMALL CATEGORY" (Valid From | . ; N
5 \ . e N s N X licable GOI
i 110 25 &53 & SECTION HPURCHasE | Guarantee in licu of EMD: | subject to furnishing of Valid certificate for | 18/07/2023 to 17/07/2025) but as per Tumaver of Financial BL‘:::G::;;:?;::‘:VZ:; clause in RFP and applica
) PREFERENCE Rs. 35,50,000 1. Micro & claiming Exemption. Year 2022-23 we fall under Medium category. Kindly advice gulaet garc.
; Small Enterprises [MSEs]: whether we
The Bidder should have a
corporate/ representative
K office at Bengaluru with .
::(;exur e-2 required ma ng power and A copy of latest utility bills like phone
11 58 Qualificat] infrastructure for handling bill/Electricity bill, Registered rent or lease |We request you to relax this criteria as it's allowing only local Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions
ooty ation socinl madia management agreement in the name of the bidder/Agency Agencies. ) compty ’
as the supporting document.

and Digital marketing of
tha sio and stature of our
Bank,
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112

59

Annexure-2
Pre-
Qualification
Criteria

The Bidder should have an
average annual turnover of
Rs."40.00 Crores in the last
three financial years i.e.

(20202021, 2021-22, 2022-

23).

This must be the individual
company tumover and not
of any group of companies.

Company's Chartered Accountant to this effect
with Unique Document Identification Number.

Financial Years, FY 2020-2021, 2021-22,
202223, along with certificate from the

Due to Covid Pandemic in FY 2020-21 and 202122, we request
you to either reduce the criteria of average annual turnover

Any 3 Financial Years out of last 5 Financial Years i.e. 18-19,

of Rs. 40.00 Crores to Rs. 35.00 Crores in the last three
financial years i.e. (2020-2021, 2021-22, 2022-23.
Or

19-20, 20-21, 21-22 & 22-23. Or
Consider FY 2023-24 provisional turnover.

Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions.

113

59

Annexure-2 Pre-
Qualification Criteria

The bidder should be an
empaneled Digital
Marketing and Social Media
agency currently for at
least 2 Banks/ Financiat
institutions.

Empanelment Letter & satisfactory letter
from the Banks/Financial institutions. (Not
older than 1 month)

We have Empanelment Letters and Agreement copies hence

we request you to consider that for this criteria.
Also allow us to submit letters / Certificates which were
issued to us by our BFS| clients earlier than one month.

Kindly refer Corrigendum 1

114

67

Annexure-7 List of
Major Customers of the
Bidder in Last 3 Years
and References

Satisfactory Letter from
customer to be Enclosed or
Purchase Orders or any
artefacts to be enclosed

Please clarify whether only Purchase Orders can be accepted ?

Do we need to follow this format for all eligibility criteria
mentioned above?

Bidders to comply with RFP terms and conditions.

115

60

Annexure-2 Pre-
Qualification Criteria

In respect of agencies who
are preséntly empaneled
in the Bank and in the
past, their dealings with us
must be satisfactory.

Satisfactory letter from the concerned wing of
the Bank.

Any specific format to submit for this criteria?

There is no specific format

116

60

Annexure-2 Pre-
Qualification Criteria

Social Media Management
Experience: The bidder
should have a minimum of
Five years of experience as

a Social media
management agency for at
least two BSE/NSE listed
corporates. Detailed
information about these
experiences is required.

Work Order receipts and certificate from
clients not older than 3 months.

management and Digital Marketing. Kindly clarify whether we
can submit Work Order from BSE/NSE listed corporate during

We have more than 5 years of Experience in Social media

last 5 years or in only work executed in 2019- 20 i.e last 5th
year?

i 3
The clause s solf axplanatory. Bidder to comply with RFP tarm
and conditfons,

1

117

75

Annexure-9 Scope of
Work

1.2. Proficiency in Social
Media Tool Utilization

It is mentioned that the Bank already has a tool in placé for
response management. Docs this tool also have ticket
management built in? What s tool being used?

managemant capapilitios

icketin:
Bank has o dedientod ORM Tool availabte. The Toot has ticketing

o
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Bank's Response

No. No. Appendix RFP Clause Sub-Clause/ Technical Specification Bidder's Query
One of the point says “Monitor, listen and respond on social
118 75  |Annexure-9 Scopeof | 1.2. Proficiency in Secial . media platforms 24x7x365 for any ...". ) )
Work i ilivati \at has been the bank’s experience so far? How many efer to Scope for detailed requirements
Media Tool Utilization What has b he bank’ i far? H Refi 5 for detailed t
people would be required for 24x7x365 response
management?
The clause says “The agency is responsible to set up an The agency shall utilize the available Tool / Social Media
. 5 . P ' |platform Analytics to view real time campaign
exclusive customized Live Dashboard for advanced analytics ) N Wi
via Social Media Tool ...” pe.rformancelsoqal media anal ync?
119 Annexure-9 Scope of ¢ Is this a fresh development to be undertaken? Qr, is feature using dashl;??frds a:d share ctu.séomlfzter:i tool with a built-in
7274 Work Social Media Agency Reporting already available in the Social Media Response Management ;ZT;::: t: s;er:r?ine users outside of the oot wi I
Tool (ORM Tool) present with the bank and we have to Ty Y o hboard
customise the dashboard as per the bank's requirements Schedule email of dashboard to
PR o ) e ! Irecipients Daily/Weekly etc.). Refer Scope of Work for a
specified in detail (including Al / ML powered insights) under ) .
this clause? comprehensive understanding
One of the points say “The agency is obligated to provide a
120 74.75  |Annexure-9 Scope of 1.4. Content Creation & minimum of 2 on-site resources for content creation.” The agency may align resources for smooth functioning of the
Work Posting Are these resources for coordination with the client and  |operations with the concurrence of the Bank. Refer Scope of Work
agency team? Content creation requires multiple skill sets and |for a comprehensive understanding
requires a larger team.
. “El R (Fi ;
121 76-77  |Annexure-9 Scope of 1.6, Service Support & FLR’s (First Level Rdesp.on:se) to a.l L relev":mt QUENEsaré e esponses are to be given manually by the agency resources while
Work Response Management shared within 15 minutes. utilizing the tool features / capabilities
Are thiese automated / templated responses?
The agency resources must Monitor and respond on social media
platforms 24x7x365 for any customer queries, bad reviews,
Under On-site support, it is mentioned “Ensure at least two |negative mentions, positive mentions, questions, complaints
Annexure-9 Sco i agents are available at all times to handle any emerging  |raised from any social media channels, content and campaign
122 76-77 pe of 1.6. Service Support &
situations.” management as per the requirements of the Bank.

Wark

Response Management

The commercial bid is for 5 on-site resources and 2 off-site
resources. How can these provide 24x7x365 coverage?

The agency may align resources in shifts for smooth functioning of
the operations with the concurrence of the Bank. Refer Scope of
Work for a comprehensive understanding

100

Annexure 16
Bill of Material

Table D

Charges for Social Media & Digital Advertising
for 3 years
{on various Online advertising platforms
Including Web, App, OTT etc

How to estimate the cost of one digital media campaign?
Since the cost wouid depend on the objectives, platform, etc.
Is there a brief that we can use for the estimate?

Marketing expenditures by the bank adhere to budget allocations
determined by management.

Make in India cortificate

. As a services company, is this still valid? Are we a Class 1 or

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and conditions

Class Il supplier?
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125

59 Annexure-2 - Pre-

Qualification Criteria

SI.NO.6

The Bidder should have an average annual
turnover of Rs.40.00 Crores in the last three
financial years i.e. (2020-2021, 2021-22, 2022-

23). This must be the individual company
turnover and not of any group of companies.

Request reducing the average annual turnover to Rs.10 crore

for wider participation.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and conditions

126

59

Annexure-2 - Pre-
Qualification Criteria

SLNO.8

The Agency must have a minimum of 5 years
of experience in social media management,
with a preference for experience in the BFS|
sector. This should encompass various aspects
such as Social media planning & Advertising,
Social Channel Optimization, Content
creation, Analytics, executing campaigns,
social listening, Response management,
coverage of on-ground activities and other
areas of Social Media Marketing.
Campaign should at least be for a value of
Rs.50 Lakhs.

Request reducing the campaign value to Rs.15 Lakh.

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and conditions

127

60

Annexure-Z - Pre-
Qualification Criteria

SI.NO. 15

Social Media Management Experience:

The bidder should have a minimum of Five
years of experience as a Social media
management agency for at least two BSE/NSE
listed corporates, Detailed information about
these experiences is required.

Request considering experience of reputed private sector

companies (non-listed).

Bidder to comply with RFP terms and conditions

Date: 09-05-2024
Place Bengaluru

y .~

Deputy General Manager

b




